4 ,
V. Wenice, 7L

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager

E-SIGN: | Fade

FROM: Charlie Thorpe, Chief of Police m%%

DEPARTMENT: Police

DATE: 08/30/2024 MEETING DATE: 09/10/2024

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Utilize the Contraband Forfeiture Fund
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The Venice Police Department requests council approval for a $10,000 expenditure from the
Contraband Forfeiture Fund 106 in accordance with F.S.S. 932.7055(5)c3. This donation amount
is earmarked in the current FY2024 Budget. The VPD recommends donations to the following
organizations:

1. Family Promise of South Sarasota County - $4,000

2. Child Protection Center, Inc. - $3,000
3. Sarasota K9 Search & Rescue - $3,000

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High
Quality Services

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion

Cc:



Review of Contract Routing Tracker:

(Initial or Signature to indicate your Review/Approval)

Finance Department Reviewed: [s]
Risk Management Reviewed: [s]
City Attorney Reviewed: [s]

City Manager Reviewed: [s]

Funds Availability (account #): 106100152180-00
Project #:
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Memo - Forfeiture Funds 24

Final Audit Report 2024-08-30
Created: 2024-08-30
By: Caroline Moriarty (CMoriarty@venicefl.gov)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAKXVE1S0uRq71_V7sf7TUGA2v20bZUv5az
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